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From: Dan Van Buekenhout

To: Ron Christie
Subject: Re: Connaught School Inspection
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:36:29 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

No. That's what we were just talking about.
Dan Van Buekenhout

From: Ron Christie

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 04:35 PM

To: Dan Van Buekenhout (dan.vanbuekenhout@rbe.sk.ca)
Subject: FW: Connaught School Inspection

Has PCL banded the top of the school to prevent further deterioration of the bricks?
From: Brad Taylor [mailto: btaylor@jckenyon.com] -
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 10:25 AM

To: Ron Christie
Subject: Connaught School Inspection

Hi Ron,
I'have attached our most recent report from Connaught.

We recommended that he north side of the east stairs be blocked off. It appeared that they have
moved more and some of the treads may be unstable.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Brad Taylor

Structural Engineer-In-Training

&

J C KENYON ENGINEERING INC.,
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2424 COLLEGE AVENUE
REGINA, SASKATCHEWAN S4P 1C8






Meeting of Administrative Council Executive (ACE)

Monday, May 13, 2013
9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.

S TR
Director’s Office DIIE | N ";{ ‘{
DECISIONS
Board Meeting Items
May 21

e Student Health Initiatives Presentation (J. Redekopp-McKeown)
* Graduation Program Update (D. Boldt)?

° 2013-14 Budget Development

® SAMA Update

¢ Board and Director Evaluations

June 18
* Approve Positive Path Forward
e Approve Continuous Improvement Plan
© Review Annual Board Work Plan
e Approve 2013-14 Budget for Submission to Ministry of Education
e Public Education Advocacy Committee
e Audit and Policy Review Committee
e Strategic Planning Committee

September 3

¢ School Opening Update
® 2013-14 Budget Final Estimates (approve)
¢ Annual Board Work Plan 2013-14 (approve) .

September 24
e SSBA: Submission of Bylaw Amendments and Resolutions for 2013 AGM

¢ 2012-13 School Community Councils Report

2. Pending Items — For Board Agenda Pending Items — Return to ACE
e ¢ Admin Procedure—Anaphylaxis Management Program

(Sept 6, 2011 ACE)

° Admin Procedure-Tributes and Expressions of
Sympathy (Jan 30/12 ACE)

¢ Language Offerings and Space Requirements Review
(April 16, 2012 ACE)

e Preschool User Groups and Space Requirements
Report (April 16, 2012 ACE)

¢ Admin Procedure re risk management for
school/group accounts (April 23, 2012 ACE)



ACE Decisions — Monday, May 13, 2013

3. Board Items

a) Review of Upcoming Board Agenda Items J. MacRae
As discussed.
4. Director’s Items
[ a) Request for Accessibility Accommodation at Sheldon- J. MacRae ]

5.

6.

7"

8.

Williams Collegiate (Attached)

Action: Julie will reply that
we are looking at design of
the school to determine what

accommodations can be
made.

Action: Debra to discuss

with Facilities.
A
School Services Items
a) Connaught School — Centennial Plaque (Attached) M. Walter
Installation of plaque approved. Action: To be placed on
Board Pink Sheets.
Student Achievement Items
a) Draft Continuous Improvement Plan 2013-14 (Attached) | G. Enion
Draft reviewed and edits made. Action: Draft to be
forwarded to Strategic
Planning Committee for the
Wednesday, May 15,213
meeting.
b) Cell Phones for Elementary VPs (Attached) G. Enion

From Wednesday. May 8 ACE meeting

Action: Debra to discuss
with Bruce Lipinski: and,
Greg will review SA budget.

Division Services Items

t)

‘ D. Burnett J

Personnel Items

a)




Sa

From: Luc Lerminiaux

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 8:17 AM
To: Greg Enion; Mike Walter

Subject: FW: Bronze Plaque

Hi Gentlemen. Can you take this to ACE for approval to be installed at Connaught in commemoration of
their centennial year. | think they must be short the 6 million in fundraising so settled for this? Thx Luc

From: Chris Keyes

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 4:28 pM
To: Luc Lerminiaux

Subject: FW: Bronze Plaque

process is for approving the installation of the pedestal and plaque but Terry Lazaroy thought it
probably had to go through you to ACE and perhaps beyond to the board.

Cheers, Chris

From: Connaught Centennial [mam_:g:@nnaughtloo@gmgil.com|

Sent;: 19\8—13 2:10 PM

To: (Carla ; Chris Keyes; Crystal Proulx; Elaine Barrow; Gerri Ann Siwek; Jacqueline Roy; Janine
wmg:gleen Harel; Leslie Chartlon; Molly Moss; Patricia Elliott; Rene Dumont; Robin Treso; Sheila
Jozsa; Suzanne Arndt; Chris Selinger & Sheri Adams-Selinger

Subject: Bronze Plaque

Hi everyone,

Here is the final rendering of the bronze plaque, which will be ready in 4 to 6 weeks, a fitting end
to the centennial year, and the final obligation of our federal funding,

It comes with pedestal, as our grant application stated it would be placed near the sidewalk for
maximum public view. It can be moved or remain however future circumstances may dictate, but
in any case we will have a record in bronze of our school history, with a picture as it looked in
1912,

Thanks go to Jonathan Yardley and Bill Brennan for assisting with the text, to Briane Noyes for
translation, and to Joan Main for design.

Also, there may be a request coming for funding for 1j ghting for a school performance, am
awaiting further details.

- Trish
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From: Brad Taylor

To: Ron Christie

Subject: RE: Connaught School Inspection
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2013 9:10:26 AM
Attachments: i

Hello Ron,

I did notice the odd little crack here and there, but | don’t think repointing is necessary at this time.

If you have some money in the budget for this school why don’t we fix that one wall in the north
west classroom on the main floor. | think it will only get worse aesthetically because the kids will
pick away and damage the cracked drywall. We could demo the existing wall and fill it in with steel
studs and drywall.

That is what | would focus on right now.
Brad

Brad

From: Ron Christje [mailto:ron.christfe@rbe.sk.ca}
Smﬂ:May1Q2013435PM

To: Brad Taylor

Subject: RE: Connaught School Inspection

Thanks Brad
Anything else we need to do. Repointing?

From: Brad Taylor [mailto: j ]
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
Structural Engineer-ln»Training



J C KENYON ENGINEERING INC.
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2424 COLLEGE AVENUE
REGINA, SASKATCHEWAN S4P 1C8



